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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFA SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202112198 - Peer Workforce Navigator Pilot Grant Funding, FY 2022 Application

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Labor,
Bureau of Employment Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	January 19, 2022 (as amended)

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	January 26, 2022

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	February 4, 2022, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section A, pg. 4
	An organization is interested in applying for the Workforce Peer Navigator grant.  They serve Asylum seekers and wondered if that would disqualify their application.  When I look at the informational materials, it says, “Immigrants and Refugees” but doesn’t not specify about asylum seekers.  Do you know if they can apply if working with that demographic – some of who likely don’t have eligibility to work but some of whom may.  

	
	Answer

	
	Asylum seekers without work authorization could be served through this program by getting connected to education & training or other basic need resources that may be needed. One of the key outcomes and performance indicators of the peer workforce navigation pilot is connecting individuals to employment opportunities. Asylum seekers with work authorization would meet this criterion though organizations serving individuals without work authorization would be unable to fulfill this component of the program.  


	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section A, pg. 4
	What is the definition of “peer” as defined by this RFA? 

	
	Answer

	
	Grantees will be required to recruit, hire, and train peer workforce navigators—defined as those having direct lived experience or experience supporting underserved and under-represented communities within the workforce. Peer navigators must be able to perform in a manner that is culturally and linguistically appropriate to the population served, including individuals with limited English proficiency, persons with low literacy and persons with disabilities, recognizing the varying levels of digital literacy and access to technology among individuals in need of services 


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section A, pg. 7
	Are respondents able to submit an application for specific activities only, as listed in the RFA, or must the application speak to all activities listed? 

	
	Answer

	
	Successful applicants will demonstrate how they can deliver on the full scope of named activities within the RFA. The application should speak to as many activities as possible.  


	4
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section A, pg. 12
	Should the pilot be limited to a geographic region or have a statewide focus or is that the decision of the respondent in the application? 

	
	Answer

	
	That will be a decision of the applicant respondent. One scoring criteria will be related to intended outputs and outcomes—many of which relate to the reach of the program and number of individuals engaged, which will be a factor in evaluating the proposals.  


	5
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section E, pg. 6
	Does DOL have plans for what happens after this pilot, such as scale up based upon success or is this a one-time project? 

	
	Answer

	
	This is a pilot project with limited funds available at this time. Applications will be evaluated by several factors including project sustainability—the applicant’s plans to sustain the work beyond this initial funding.   


	6
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section E, pg. 6
	If awarded, is funding provided at the beginning of the funding period or reimbursement based on actual numbers of individuals served?  

	
	Answer

	
	Funding arrangements will be determined between the selected applicant and the State of Maine. Funding will be disbursed over the course of the pilot period. Payments for services will be determined based on periodic milestones or deliverables as outlined in the successful proposals. The Department is willing to include some up-front money at the signing of the contract in order to fund start-up costs. The selected applicants will be required to provide the Department with an invoice referencing the agreed upon milestone or deliverable in order to be paid.  
 
To clarify, the grant payment will not be a reimbursement per individual served. The Department recognizes that there will be costs associated with program infrastructure, administration and overhead. In order to maximize impact and reach within Maine, the total costs of the program (that are being requested in the grant application) should not exceed $2,000 per individual served. 


	7
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix E, pg. 17
	What constitutes or fulfills the requirement of an individual being “served”? For example, if we connect an individual to just one of the listed services or activities in the performance standards, such as connection to government program OR job placement, does this meet the criteria of an individual served by peer navigation services (i.e. $2K reimbursement)  

	
	Answer

	
	The performance metrics for the grant include: number of individuals connected to unemployment resources, education or training, jobs or wraparound supports. A successful connection to one or more of the above would constitute “service” to individuals.   
 
To clarify, the grant payment will not be a reimbursement per individual served. The Department recognizes that there will be costs associated with program infrastructure, administration and overhead. In order to maximize impact and reach within Maine, the total costs of the program (that are being requested in the grant application) should not exceed $2,000 per individual served. 


	8
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section A, pg. 4
	Can you provide more information about what is meant by “family-supporting employment” in Section A of the Peer Workforce Navigator Pilot FY 2022 Grant Funding Details and Instructions section? Does it relate to sufficient pay to support a family or are there additional factors intended? 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, a key goal of the pilot is to connect individuals to “family-supporting employment” opportunities--employment that provides sufficient wages to support a family in Maine 


	9
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section A, pg. 7
	Please confirm that successful applicants can meet the required activities either through their own programs or in collaboration with other community partners who provide the required services (i.e. connection to unemployment benefits).  In other words if we do not usually connect individuals with unemployment benefits we can partner with organizations that do OR are we required to build that capacity internally? 

	
	Answer

	
	Absolutely—we encourage the collaboration necessary to best deliver on the activities of the grant and best serve community members’ needs, which may include a collaborative approach across multiple organizations, each leveraging their own strengths and expertise.   


	10
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section C, pg. 5
	On page 5 of the RFA, Section C.g. it states that we must “regularly collect, track and share progress metrics related to program performance standards and key performance indicators (KPIs)—including individual demographic information and personally identifiable information (to track longer-term employment outcomes), number of connections, number of successful referrals, and employment outcomes.” In reference to “longer-term employment outcomes, are we expected to track individual’s outcomes beyond the 2 year performance period? If so, what is the expectation for longer-term? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Maine Department of Labor (MDOL) will work with selected applicants to set up data management and evaluation processes. While grantees will be required to collect information on individuals served and programmatic key performance indicators, MDOL will work with grantees to support more formal and longer-term evaluation processes.  


	11
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section C, pg. 5
	Does a healthcare system with significant ties to the underserved/unrepresented communities within the workforce, with well-established clinical & non-clinical workforce development programs and partnership, qualify as eligible? 

	
	Answer

	
	If applicants are able to demonstrate that they meet the criteria laid out in Section C: Eligibility to Submit Applications, then they should submit an application for consideration. Priority for peer workforce navigator contracts will be given to a qualified entity that demonstrates one or multiple of the following attributes: 
· is a recognized source of support or advocacy for underserved populations, such as racial and ethnic minorities, persons with low literacy, persons with disabilities and others seeking to improve skills and gain employment. 

· Has an organizational mission that requires them to represent the interest of unemployed or underemployed individuals.   

· Represents a membership base of workers. 


	12
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section A, pg. 4
	Does the applicant have to have existing peer relationships with ALL the underserved populations listed (immigrants, individuals with limited English proficiency, inexperienced and untrained individuals, low-income and homeless individuals, individuals who have been out of the workforce for an extended period, individuals with low literacy and individuals with disabilities)? Can efforts be solely focused on select target populations? 

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants are not expected to have existing peer relationships with all communities listed; however, we encourage collaboration to extend reach and serve multiple communities. One scoring criteria will be related to intended outputs and outcomes—many of which relate to the reach of the program and number of individuals engaged, which will be a factor in evaluating the proposals 
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